Khaldoon Subhi Aljarrah

KSA - Jeddah 00966539348859/00962775393595 Khaldoon.aljarrah@yahoo.com

PROFILE

I'm Khaldoon Aljarrah, software engineer, I have worked in different companies, my experience's around 5 years as a technical support engineer and IT/Systems engineer, my skills such as Ready for working independently or a part of team work, ability to work under pressure for long time, organized and applying time management. I would like to work in a stable company with an encouraging work environment, which will help me develop my skills to become a distinguished software engineer.

EDUCATION

Jordan University of Science and Technology – Jordan Bachelor, Software Engineering.

01/2014 - 10/2019

SELECTED WORK EXPERIENCE

TechnoFalak Contracting Company – Saudi Arabia IT/Systems Engineer

04/2023 - 10/2024

- Installation, Configuring, Monitoring, Troubleshooting systems, each system works with a different software from the other also connecting these systems to the company server and preparing reports, each report (more than 50 pages) in which the devices are described, the method of operation, the method of use, the appropriate environment for their installation, and the final results of the readings of the devices to obtain correct and accurate results, In addition to technical Support (Hardware), IT Administrator (Company Website, Emails...,etc).
- I got certificates from Poland and Italy in my field of work as a systems engineer and other online certificates as an IT engineer.
- Managed the team through sites visits and work as the site engineer in site.
- Time management to ensure that required tasks are delivered on time.

Al-Riyadh for Electrical Devices Company – Jordan

07/2020 - 03/2022

Technical Support Engineer

I worked at Al-Riyadh for Electrical Devices as a technical support engineer, in addition to this work I
worked as a social media specialist.

Line Kuwait – Jordan 10/2019 – 12/2019 iOS Developer

• I trained at Line Kuwait Company as iOS developer

Counterfeit Combat Technology Company – Jordan Android Developer 07/2019 - 09/2019

• I trained in the Counterfeit Combat Technology Company as android developer.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Programming: C++, OOP, HTML, CSS, SQL, Java Script, JQuery, Bootstrap
- Mobile Application Development : Android, Swift.
- Design: Adobe Photoshop, SketchUp Pro, 3D Design, Photoshop and Design App.
- Technical Support: Hardware, Network, Windows, Linux, MS. Office, Office 365, etc...
- Ready for working independently or a part of team work, good communication skills, highly motivated, ability to adapt to new environments, ability to work under pressure for long time, organized and applying time management.

LANGUAGES

• Arabic (native) English (intermediate: B2)